
November 13, 2012 
Invitation For Bid (IFB)  

For  
Ramp Metering and TOS Equipment Repair and Replacement 

 
Questions & Answers: 

From Bidders’ Conference held on October 31, 2012 and  
Clarifications/Exceptions received by November 2, 2012 

 
 

Q1:  Does MTC SAFE have an Engineer’s estimate for this project? 
A1: The Engineer’s estimate is $815,000. 
 
Q2:  Who will be responsible for conducting inspections, Caltrans or MTC SAFE? 
A2: Field inspections will be conducted by a Caltrans Project Engineer. 
 
Q3:  What is the established Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal? 
A3: The DBE goal is 3.2% of the Total Bid Price. See Addendum #1. 
 
Q4:  When is the work expected to be completed? 
A4: MTC SAFE requests that all work be completed by the end of February 2013 before the 

contract end date. However, all work must be completed by June 30, 2013. 
 
Q5:  What happens in the event that the Contractor has completed work conforming to the 

Plans and Specifications, but the ramp meters do not turn on due to a major problem not 
caused by the Contractor? 

 
A5: Depending on the issue, the cost to rectify, as well as the availability of funds, the 

issuance of a task order to rectify the situation will be considered. 
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